

Woosley, Rosemary (DEQ)**10 DAY EXT**
RW

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:44 AM
To: DEQFOIA
Subject: FOIA Request.

0367-16
EXEC
Due: 11-11-15

I am requesting all e-mails between (to/from/cc/blind cc) Brad Wurfel (MDEQ) and Sara Wurfel (Press Secretary, Governors office) between July 1, 2015 and the present, that are related to Flint's drinking water.

Marc Edwards

Woosley, Rosemary (DEQ)** ADDITIONAL **

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:49 PM
To: DEQFOIA
Subject: Simplified FOIA

Yesterday I put in a FOIA for emails between the Wurfel's (DEQ and Governors Office) on the Flint water issue. Just to simplify the request, and to make sure there is no misunderstanding, I will ask for all e-mails on which they are both on the cc, bcc, to, from, or forward.

Basically any e-mails between July 1 to present, with both of their names on them or in the bcc.

Marc